Board of Directors

Terry Burkhart, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
David Larson, Director

Judy Corl-Lorono, Director
Director Vacancy

Agency Office
622 5. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

760/364-2315 Phone
760/364-3412 Fax

Marina D West, PG, General Manager www.bdvwa.org
Lyni Tompkins, Board/Exec. Secretary A Public Agency

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

BOARD MEETING OFFICE
1720 N, Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA 92285
Tuesday, January 10, 2012 - 46:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLLCALL

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the
following items, and the Board will consider taking action, if so inclined.

The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that
item.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared, if you wish
to be identified for the record then piease state your name. Due to time constraints,
each member of the public wil be allotted three-minutes to provide their public
comment.

January 10, 2012 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 1-6-2012
Page 1 of 3



5.

10.

11,

BOARD TO CONDUCT CANDIDATE INTERVIEWS FOR FILLING VACANT BOARD SEAT

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1} Board to conduct individual interviews while in a public, open session;

2) Invite Public Comment;

3) Board President fo ask for a motion to appoint a candidate to the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency Board of Directors;

4) Roll call vote should be taken;

5) The candidate who receives a majority of at least three (3) votes will be
appointed as a Director to the Bighomn-Desert View Water Agency Board of
Directors;

6) Subsequently, Candidate wili be sworn in, date and time to be announced:

7) After the Candidate has been sworn in, they can officially be seated as a
Board member ai the next Board of Directors' meeting.

VOTE FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER
AGENCIES HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORITY (ACWA HBA)

Board to consider voting for one nominee from the list provided for the Association
of California Water Agencies Health Benefits Authority open director seat.

AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND
MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

Board to consider approving the Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery
Program and Management Agreement.

SEA TO SIERRA WATER TOUR
Board to consider authorizing attendance for the Sea to Sierra Water Tour
scheduled for March 1-2, 2012 at an approximate cost of $2000 per Board Member.

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION (CSDA) WEBINAR TRAINING

Board to consider authorizing attendance for two Webinars: Form 700- Easier Than it
Looks, scheduled for February 2, 2012 & Must Have Communication Protocols for
District Board Members and Staff, scheduled for February 8, 2012. The es’rlmc’red
cost for each webinar is $169 per Board Member.

GOVERNANCE FOUNDATION WORKSHOP CONDUCTED BY CALIFORNIA SPECIAL
DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION (CSDA)

Board to consider authorizing attendance for a Governance Foundation Workshop
fo be held in Mira Loma, scheduled for February 16, 2012, at an estimated cost of
$500 per Board Member.

PROPOSITION 218, PROPOSITION 26 & RATE SETTING WORKSHOP CONDUCTED BY
CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION (CSDA)

Board to consider authorizing attendance for a Propaosition 218, Proposition 26 &
Rate Setting Workshop to be held in Irvine CA, scheduled for February 24, 2012, at
an estimated cost of $525 per Board Member.

January 10, 2012 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 1-4-2012
Page 2 of 3



12. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency's jurisdiction on
items not appearing on this agenda.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared, if you wish
to be identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints,
each member of the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public
comment.

13. VERBAL REPORTS - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.

a. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
b. DIRECTORS' REPORT
C. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

14. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA
15. ADJOURNMENT

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2,
this agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency, 622 §. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular
meeting, dafte and time above; or in accordance with Cdlifornia Government Code
Section 54956 this agenda has been posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special
meeting, date and time above.

As d general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation has been prepared or
organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda.

Coples of these materials and other discloseable public records in connection with an
open session agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office
of the Agency Secretary, 22 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular
business hours, 8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday. If such writings are
distributed to members of the Board of Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the
writings will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors meeting room at the
Bighorn-Deseri View Water Agency.

Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org.

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you
are able to express yourself adequately.

Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with @ disability who requires a
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to
participate in the meeting, should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during
Agency business hours.

January 10, 2012 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 1-6-2012
Page 30of 3 .



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors

Terry Burkhart, President
Michael McBride, Director
David Larson, Director
Judy Corl-Lorong, Director
Director Vacancy

Agency Office
622 5. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

760/364-2315 Phone
760/364-3412 Fax

Marina D West, P.G., General Manager www.bdvwa.org
Lyni Tempkins, Executive Secretary A Public Agency

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

{Deadline for consideration is 4:30 p.m., January 5, 2012)

Name: j ;DE@/’ LS S?"/]— /E i Contact Phone Number: (’7&6)3@4“? 72
Home Address: 565;4‘ Aew :D//{’?E Ainé /?(-( i/‘f’/i/c/(fﬁ’g CH FI2TS

Registered Voter Residing Within Agency Boundaries: El/Yes O No

Please state your reasons for wanting to become a Director of the Agency:

L To Melp v ConTin v Good wrrer
Seevict 1o This  Awres
2. T /"L@(P /?/Zawcfc S S AT T (A} ATEc p/zab/gfﬂ
e Aoy And Lp 7he Corvre,

List any community activities:

Aené.

Signature: 9 %M 524 Véz Date: /. ‘1/ //‘IL/ 7/

Please refurn complefed appiication to the Execuffve Secretary af the Agency address, pravided above

- JOSHUA TREE



JAN 08 2017 )

Agency Office™
622 5. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors
Terry Burkhart, President
Michael McBride, Director
David Larson, Director

Judy Corl-Lorono, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
Director Vacancy 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, P.G., General Manager ) www.bdvwa.org

» Lyni Tompkins, Executive Secretary A Public Agency

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
(Deadline for consideration is 4:30 p.m., January 5, 2012)

o . (760)
Name: \\\ \‘\)\\ Q Y’; . \).\\\ C.\'\ O\V(& D Contact Phone Number: (s L\ - ?3(/7 3\
Home Address: \ () & 2 \ca) \ \\L\\ CLa \) Dk\\ P\(\ : C (X QM\CQH

Registered Voter Residing Within Agency Boundaries: Eﬂés [T No

Please state your reasons for wanting to become a Director of the Agency:

\";\ﬁ NI AWK \N\\I\M&id‘\ﬁo Qm_w\m\nq\ﬁfa VNIV \\3(\&};0 D\m
\mU NUM U@ NN YENA \r\\\'Hl\Aé\}J\Q %& f_\\kﬂa Wm Ony

NN TR T SR T T \v\lxc%g@\m\hwm
No d_tomuRoedel Yr “NnY OO e haan o, to
Thp (}mm\mb Mtﬂl MWQ O hn o N\Qﬁumkh\?‘;‘: WO

List any community activities:

Vo o aked oty debikolion Wnrkah eps Q_));\l.wo\\\ U\\Q\\QU\D\&L\\DWT\\
a: Wemboer ab Wiah Ve gprk Weglere - Dr Conely Gooenionh *
B \Mostice 88 NiRnn oW ooin 1" No OneVies Mond " /Y py Shar «
W Voot Neocon 602 Gache s (\ol |
S Nedder Coc Nemle L otng - telerrnces aben desnand -

Signature: \\&Uk\\(l Q Qy\x\ﬂh& A Date: A\ &\RO'\%\

Please return completed application to the Executive Secretary at the Agency address, provided above

L e Gnde tn Wesed! Shae & N




HI DESEHT STAFI

By Jutta Eiggerslaﬂ‘
Hi-Dasert Star:jica. - s
- YUCCAVALLEY — In to~:
day's- Tiectic: BOciety it's hard
to-take o few. minutes for quiz; |
et:introspection, to slnw down
and relax;. KIS LA
. But:; accurdmg tu Yucca
Val]ey ;iresident: . Alpha'
Richards,in doing so ane:can::
reduce i 5tress,  lool younger:
and:be:healthier, And’bene-
fits can:hé achieved in as lit-.
{le a8:10 minutes a day.-with--
out spemal c]uthmg ar- eqmp-»
ment:: Lo ;
Ru:hm'ds . mEdltﬂthln
teacheriand healer; instruct-:
ed a:small meditation. class
Meniay afiernaon’in the Yue- ;
ca.: Valley; hbrnry meeting’;

mnnth]y -for.; bieginners: and--
seasotied: methtaturs n!lke It

is free.
.However, the class is more
i:ke I wnrkshop in which stu--
dents; nctively. meditate, oiy-
meroni¢ though;that may -
sound:.-In ‘ghort, it:is not a-
clogs * in.which-the tencher -
simply lectures, retiting dry.:
texthiok materizl, but a class -
in which t.he Et'udents pnrtlcu-

) Mondny, the R Btudents

" were-afringed .on. ‘mats: in; By

citcle, stins-shoes. ; They: gt

’ cmas-leggedﬂback strmgh' ¥
thy,

e

o it comes’
: whet erlts fust or alow, All ol

Nn\nces ‘fuund _t.hat stlll-

d ness i8 dec" twe, for the i

sured the sm'
- “Tt's. all:
ness to- try, " ghe snid; B
A few, particlpants med1-
tate on-a;;

pear. tranqml while a cuuple

© of beginners struggle with

the stl!lness and mgh :md
yawa:,

Richards remmded the
clase ' that’ -meditating™ at”’
hainé alone in o quiet’ plar:e
will be easier.” |

Outside’ the darkened
meeting room of the hbrary,
habies cry and horns -honls,
Patrons: check “out books,
browse the Tnternet and resd
the newsmper It seems they
are-£onversing, 1aug!ung and
cuughmg much tad Toudly”

““Back’- to' the -breath™
Richardé ~reminds gently
“When you hear the breathias -
in; you ‘ notice

 your- thoughts' go tu
the breath.”

She . explaing
] thnt when cutside

Afpl / 'Ile_y présides dver a medllatlon n]asSMonday afiernoon at
: lhe town' Ifbrary. She has been. meditating since the early '70s as a way to d&al witki -
her asthma and now teaches frae classes monthly at the library.

* library Monday afternoon. She has

" the thouglit aside, delegite the-

* “many feligions, It is used 't -

,htghe; state of _constious- .
" mess ‘And connect to & [ugher :

- 2003 Psychu]ugy Tuday arti- |
. cle, neuroscientists from the
" University of Massachugeétts  ing in the early 18705 s a

BH‘(JI.I’TT»\ BIDDERSTA.FF Fntmn Dasert Ellr

- ° PHOTO!
Crystal Shaw. of - Yucea Valley
breathing during the meditation clas

and meditation since she’ was ate
slills caimness and peaca,":

cortex move to thé calmer left
nojse- to- the-background and - " frantal eortex, -
- re-fociis on hrenthlug S In ather words,
“Every time you o' thiit  cabmer ‘and ‘happier.
you're' velensing a * stress’ did Crystal Shaw of Yuccn Val:
that's’ the besuty and joy nf ley has ‘been medttutmg for
- meditation,” Richards'said = ahout the last 10 years and
Mechtntmn has been nttended the session as an
practiced fot hundreds of  opportunity to seek new in-
years and is o cumpnnent of - spu'atwn For her; the prac-
ticd " ifistills caliiness and
pesce,
“Med]tutwn takes me to
deeper level,” 'she explamed
.1 also’ thulk it gwes you B
cunnectmn Tt dl\nne
souree” )
' Richiards ngreﬂd that con-
-Vnec['.lon with-" & spmtual
, source is one of the peace-in-
stilling benefits of the prae-
“tice, but she hegan meditat~

enhance crestivity, achieve 8,

‘In fat, ncc: ding: to.a

‘Medicnl School found that

* " 'meditatars shift their

" brain activity to dif
fi

way. to help deal with her
-asthma, " .

1 saw, an impruvement_

minufés later o the
re]entless ‘mind once, agnin,
" engages in random delibara- ‘
tions, the bell tolls, its vi- |
brant tone reverbérating in
— - the_quiet room,.ancther gens:....
- tle reminder to return atien- ,..
tlnn to the breath, G
- Jay is inhaled and peare i -
Exhixled. The result is serenity; .

“right frontal




VITAE

NAME OF AUTHOR: Alpha E. Richards
PLACE OF BIRTH: New York City
DATE OF BIRTH: June 18, 1949

UNDERGRADUATE and GRADUATE SCHOOLS ATTENDED:
Hampton University
State University of Stony Brook
State University of New Paitz
University of Arizona
Georgia State University
University of Central Florida
University of California at Los Angeles
DEGREES AWARDED: '
Bachelor of Science, 1871, Hampton University
Master of Arts, 1983, St. Univ. of Stony Brook

AREAS OF SPECIAL INTEREST:
Emotionally Disturbed Ciients
Disruptive Adolescents
Consultant to Emotionally Handicapped Teachers
Teaching Parents to Cope & Deal Effectively with

Disruptive Behaviors

Coordinator / Mainstreaming Components
Affective Ed. Programs / At - Risk Students

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Public School Teacher - State of New York - 1871-74
Math Instructor - State University of Stony Brook - NY- 73/74
Public School Teacher - State of Arizona - 74-79
Resident Advisor - Tucson Job Corp. - State of AZ - 79-80
Public School Resource Teacher - St. of AZ - 80-81
Instructor/Business Colleges - State of Georgia - 81/82
“ [Severely Emotionally Disturbed Adolescents -St. of GA - 83/84
Public School Teacher/Severely “ Disturbed * - GA-84/85
Public “ Teacher/ Severely Emot. “ Primary - St. of FL - 85/86
“ School * of The Learning Disabled - State of AZ - 1887
Public Sch. Teacher/Emotionally Handicapped/Self Contained-
Intermediate - State of AZ - 1987-1991
Respite Care Provider -DES & The Casey Family Prog. - AZ - 89-93
Facilitator/After School Program for Multiple Personality Client
State of Arizona - 1991-92
Certified & Licensed by the states of New York & Arizona to adopt and
do foster care as a single parent



R

Hospice of Morongo Basin

This certifies that

Alpha E. Richards

has successfully completed

Hospice Volunteer Training

March 2011

- ;‘- ég,;@f; MQ%‘
' /éA'Y STAR RoBIN '

VoLunTeer COORDINATOR Execurive DiRecToR

00000000




VN '0soMY (LB

P AnA \rﬁ\\ﬂ paubig

VA 'OMoMY W12
:Ag pejeppoey

600C ‘T9qUWSAON 35TC

D°I°
i - .

:Bululei ] uoijesyilan-aid juaied |euocissajold
INoY-0¢ S, Usplep pajajdwon

SAUVHOIL VHA'IV

Jey}) SONLIOA 9JeolI}Iad SIYL

19181Q apISIaAIY

Aovathy APUES SR04

SIDIALDS |
App Eﬁ.@




= o =7
f/ 7 ; /// - z = \lb,ﬂ/\\v\.ﬁ.wﬁ/ P A = 7 N \|> _If/\‘ o \m
.Piw Z 4 i .“. =0 ~.v _,_ Y _. o \ o Nw

i A =W = : > v x

600C ‘0T °q0100

SONI[IQeSI(J [BIUWIdOTOA(] 0} UORONPONU]
dumnordwod 10,
Spaeydry eydyy
OL AdddvVMV

NOILLATdNOD A0 ALV IIALLIHD

SODUAADE
Appuseg

g
o
7, 3
A_.: ) 1

<)
=
M,u.a.n

| TE: r
1 g a2 ! L =
== 2 NS 7




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors

Terry Burkhart, President
Michael McBride, Director
David Larson, Director
Judy Corl-Lorono, Director

Agency Office
622 5. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

760/364-2315 Phone

Director Vacancy 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, P.G., General Manager www.bdvwa.org

Lyni Tompkins, Executive Secretary A Public Agency

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

(Deadline for consideration is 4:30 p.m., January 5, 2012)
" ’747[7 -~
Name: 25//?“)!{ D ZJ S\ uas5 &y Contact Phone Number: 2641977

Home Address: /<" 7/ ('7/2 & f&//u/"z- /L/////c_ 2 %/Z‘L 1% //r’ il ie

Registered Voter Residing Within Agency Boundaries: " Yes [ No

Please state your reasons for wanting to become a Director of the Agency:

L (s [Fopmncl Y @ DI crTee T B DV wh

List any community activities:

o _
Signature: Q/M/ - J//Zﬂ///u_,// Date: é/ ,0&%/ 9719/ Z

Please return completed applicafion to the Executive Secretary of the Agency address, provided above

E 1
JOSHUA TREE



ACWA
Health Benefits
Authority

——
T —_
- e Sy

IT’S TIME TO VOTE

ACWA Health Benefits Authority
Board of Directors

ELECTION FORMS ENCLOSED

Please take a moment to cast your vote

Ballots to be received during the period of
December 23, 2011 and January 23, 2012

Please use the enclosed envelope
to return your ballot to our office

Thank you for your continuing participation
and engagement in the ACWA HBA plans

ACWA Health Benefits Authority 4600 Northgate Blvd,, Suite 100, Sacramento, California 95834-1103
8916/779-1145 rAX 916/325-2598 800/736-2292
www.acwa.com



ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES
HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORITY

BALLOT - PAGE A

This Ballot is to vote on the selection of the ACWA Health Benefits Authority (HBA) Board of Directors
as provided in Article III, Section 8 of the HBA Bylaws Amended and Restated as of June 1, 2010. For
this election to be valid, the HBA Inspectors of Election must receive properly completed Ballots during
the Balloting Period from no less than 20% of the HBA Membership.

This entire Ballot is comprised of two separate pages; Page A and Page B. Please follow the instructions
below to ensure that your Ballot is properly cast and valid.

INSTRUCTIONS:
% Ballot Page A:
1. Fill in the information block indicating your Agency name and address.
2. Ballot Page A must be signed by the designated Agency Representative to the HBA
that was appointed according to Article III, Section 1 of the HBA Bvlaws.

> Ballot Page B:
1. Mark your selection for ONE Director from the selection listed.
2. Do not place your signature or Agency name on Ballot Page B.

» Ballot Return:

1. Place the entire Ballot comprised of both Ballot Page A and Ballot Page B in the
envelepe provided.

2. The entire Ballot must be received by the HBA's Inspector of Election during the
Balloting Period which begins on December 23, 2011 and ends at 5:00 P.M. on
January 23, 2012,

3. The sealed envelope containing the entire Ballot may be mailed or hand-delivered
to:

Brmce McLaughlin, ACWA HBA Inspector of Election
ACWA Health Benefits Authority
4600 Northgate Blvd., Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95834-1121

This information block MUST be completed in order for this Ballot to be valid.

Agency name B']{)'hofn- D55€(+ Vieu) M‘\'el/ /Dtgar\c.\.{

Agency address 622 5. Jewmez Trail
Yueea Nalley R 42284

Agency representative (printed) MARINA D. WEST

Agency representative (signature) me W

The Ballots shall be counted publicly by the Inspectors of Election at 10:00 A.M. on January 26,
2012 at: ACWA Health Benefits Authority, 4600 Northgate Blvd., Suite 100, Sacramento, CA*95834




ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES
HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORITY

BALLOT - PAGE B

1. There is one (1) ACWA HBA Director position currently open. ACWA HBA
Member Agencies may cast ONE (1) vote for this position.

2. Do not place your signature or Agency name on this page (Ballot Page B).

The person selected will serve on
the ACWA HBA Board until
December 31, 2012,

The person selected may come
from any ACWA HBA Agency.
There is no requirement on the
number of participating
employees,

Please note that ACWA HBA
Agencies of any size and
location may vote for this
representative.

Vote for no moere than ONE (1) of the following nominees

Steven M. Ruettgers (bio included)

Judy Corl-Loreono

Joan C, Finnegan

Ronald S. Richard



Kern County Water Agency
3200 Rio Mirada Drive
Bakersfield, California

(661) 634-1400

Candidate Statement: ACWA HBA Board of Directors

Steven M. Ruettgers

Business Manager, Kern County Water Agency

Steven Ruettgers has been with the Kern County Water Agency since 1990 and as Business
Manager for the past 14 years. The 2010 ACWA HBA bylaw changes expanded the ACWA HBA
Board to 11 members: 10 elected seats and 1 appointed seat. Currently, Steven fills the
appointed seat, which term ends on December 31, 2011, and is seeking an elected position to
continue to serve the ACWA HBA member districts. Additionally, the ACWA HBA Board is
currently in the process of an Executive Director search and choosing professional support
services. Itisimportant at this time that the ACWA HBA Board maintains stahility and
continuity. | would appreciate your support to continue to serve the ACWA HBA member
districts, and am available to answer questions at any time.

Current Committee/Board Work:

ACWA — Insurance and Personnel Committee (16 years)

Kern County Special Districts Association Board of Directors (14 years)

ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority — Audit-Finance Committee (10 years)
ACWA Health Benefits Authority {appointed seat, term ending December 31, 2011)

Education:

Oregon State University — B.S5., Business Administration (Finance), minor in Economics
California State University, Bakersfield — Master of Business Administration

Community Involvement:

Standard School Board Trustee, 13 years

North of the River Recreation & Park District Director, 10 years
North of River Sanitary District No. 1 Director, 4 years




«Qz?fv'_ir";;:;

Direcrors:

Ted R Pape
Division 1
Terry Rogers
Vice President
Division 2
Randell Parker
Division 3
Michael Radon
President
Division 4
Adrienne J. Mathews
Division 5
William W, Van Skike
Division 6
Gene A. Lundquist

Divisian 7

James M. Beck
General Manager

Amelia T. Minaberrigarai
General Counsel

(661) 634-1400

Mailing Address
PQ. Box 58

Bakersficld, CA 93302-0058

Streer Address
3200 Rio Mirada Dr.
Bakersfield, CA 93303

December 22, 2011

Bighorn-Desert View WA
622 S Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284

Dear Ms. Lyni Thompkins:

I am writing to respectfully ask you to elect a member of my staff to a recently
vacated Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Health Benefits
Authority (HBA) seat. Effective oversight of ACWA HBA by a responsible board
is essential for a successful organization which focuses on providing high-
quality, low-cost employee insurance products. To that end, | am asking you as
the ACWA HBA representative to vote for Steven Ruettgers.

Steve has been with the Kern County Water Agency {Agency) since 1990, serving
currently as the Business Manager since 1997. His education includes a
Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration {Finance) and a Master of
Business Administration degree. His previous committee work includes serving
on the ACWA/IPIA Audit-Finance Committee for 10 years, the ACWA Insurance
& Personnel Committee for 16 years and on the California Special Districts
Association Finance Corporation for 4 years,

| have worked with Steve over his entire career at the Agency and believe he
possesses the working experience, committee experience and education
necessary to be part of an effective board. As HBA continues to move forward
with the sélgction of an Executive Director and othér support services, Stavé will
be an effective part of the entire ACWA HBA Board.

Sincerely,
M AL
Jatfies M. Beck '

General Manager



E. G. “Jerry” Gladbach
27491 Hillcrest Place
Valencia, CA 91354

December 21, 2011
Ms. Lyni Thompkins
Bighorn-Desert View WA
622 5 Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284
Dear Lyni:
I am writing to you today to solicit your support in voting for Steven Ruettgers as one of our
Board is in the midst of some significant decisions, such as selecting a new Executive Director,
decisions. Therefore, your vote is very critical to ensure the continued success of ACWA HBA’s

services and insurance products it provides to your district.

work on the ACWA JPIA’s Finance & Audit Committee, where he has consistently and -

16 years and the California Special Districts Association Finance Corporation for 4 years.

(school, recreation & park, and sanitary districts).

effective board member. As ACWA HBA moves forward through these critical decision points,

During my several years on the ACWA JPIA Executive Committee, | have known Steve through his

conscientiously provided valuable input for more than 10 years. He has been employed with the
Kern County Water Agency for 21 years, where he has been the Business Manager for the past 14
years. He has a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration (Finance) and a Master of
Business Administration degree. He has served on the ACWA Insurance & Personnel Committee for

directors of the Association of California Water Agency Health Benefits Authority. The ACWA HBA

deciding upon professional support services, setting up ACWA HBA as an employer, and other vital

Additionally, he concurrently continues to serve within his community on three other public hoards

At my agency we voted to support and concur in the nomination of Steven Ruettgers, as did several
other agencies. | believe Steve possesses the education, experience and judgment necessary for an

choosing capable representation for your agency is vitally important. With that in mind, | urge you

to vote for Steve Ruettgers.

NEEED

Sincerely,

By

MDazﬂw?i

7 &¢94£Z%%ﬁ@w§

E. G. “Jerry” Gladbach

Please vote and send in your mail ballot during the official balloting period of
December 23, 2011 through January 23, 2012.

P.5.

® Gartner Studios




Judy Corl-Lorono

Born in Redbluff, California, Judy is a mom to three great children and has seven
grandchildren, one of whom lives with her. She has lived in several places including
Hawaii, Santa Maria, Costa Mesa, Palm Desert, and Landers.

Judy's career includes credit union management experience and a range of small
business experience. She was a bookkeeper for a lumber mill near Eureka, a licensed real
estate broker, ran a slipcover and drapery business, was office administrator for a security
company, and more recently ran a thrift store in Yucca Valley.

Judy became interested in the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency after attending several
meetings. At that time she believed she could make a difference in helping Bighorn's
effectiveness in continuing to deliver clear, affordable water to the community.

Judy became a Director in 2007 for two years and was appointed to the Board again to fill
a vacancy in 2010. During her time with Bighorn, she has attended many courses and
meetings of other agencies and water organizations to keep up with the ever changing
field of water management. She earned the Director of Distinction certification after four
CSDA courses and an examination.

Of particular importance to Bighorn is its relationship to the community and the wise use
of water resources. Judy contributed to this effort by presenting a seminar to the Landers
Elementary School, which was well received and appreciated.



-~ MUNICIPAL
WATER
OISTRICT
aF
ORANGE

Sireet Address:
18700 Ward Street
Fountain Valley, Celifomia 92708

Mailing Address;
P.0. Box 20895
Fauntain Valley, CA 92728-0885

(714) 963-3058
Fax: (714) 964-9385
wiww. mwdoc.com

Joan €. Finnegan
FPresident

Jeffery M. Thomas
Vice President

Breti R. Barbre
Director

Wayne A. Clark
Directar

Larry D. Dick
Direclor

Susan Hinman
Director

Ed Royce, Sr.
Director

Kevin P. Hunt, P.E.
General Manager

MEMBER AGENCIES

City of Brea

CHly of Buena Park

Easl Orange County Waler District
El Tora Water District

Emerald Bay Service District

Cily of Fountain Valley

Cily of Garden Grave

Gelden State Water Ca.

City of Hunlington Beach

Irvine Ranch Water District
Lagunz Beach County Water District
City of La Habra

City of La Palma

Mesa Consolidated Water District
Moultor Niguel Water Disiricl
City of Newport Baach

City of Orange

Orange County Waler District
City of San Clamente

City of San Juan Capistrana
Santa Margarila Water District
City of Seal Beach

Serano Water District

South Coast Water District
Trabuco Canyon Water District
City of Tuslin

City of Westminster

Yarba Linda Water District

December 15, 2011

Ms. Lyni Thompkins

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

622 8 Jemez Trail

Yucca Valley, CA 92284
Dear Ms, Thompkins,

1 am writing to respectfully ask for Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency’s
vote in electing me to the vacant seat on the Association of California Water
Agencies Health Benefits Authority (ACWA/HBA) Board of Directors. | am
a longtime member of ACWA who has served as vice president and interim
president of the ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA), as
an ACWA Region 10 board member, and as a member of the ACWA Roard
of Directors. 1am seeking election to the ACWA/HBA Board so I may
continue to serve the ACWA membership and ensure that their health
insurance coverage and related employee benefits needs continue to be met in
an effective and efficient manner.

I'am eager to serve your district and the entire ACWA/HBA membership and
believe that my experience, knowledge, and personal-commitment will allow
me to do so effectively for the duration of the current term, It would be my
honor to earn the support of Blghorn Desert View Water Agency and receive
your vote it electing the to the ACWA Healih Benefits Autliority Board of

Directors.

If you have any questlons please do not hesitate to contact me directly at

(949) 548-3690.

Sincerely,

L \;l" 17, . . ,_-v. :|‘:.
Joan: G. anegar( X
Board:President -

I have had the privilege and honor of serving the water industry as an elected
water policy maker for more than 25 years, including the past 11 years on the
Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOQC) Board and 13 veurs
before that as a board member of Coastal Municipal Water District, prior to
its consolidation with MWDOC. Additionally, 1 have held other leadership
positions including past president of the Water Advisory Committee of
Orange County (WACQ), past president of the Orange County Water
Association, and appointed member to the Orange County Water Taskforce.




JOAN C. FINNEGAN

BOARD PRESIDENT

DIRECTOR, DIVISION 4

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY

Joan Finnegan currently serves as Board President of the Municipal Water District of
Orange County (MWDOGC) and represents the Division 4 communities of Costa Mesa,
Huntington Beach and Seal Beach, She was elected to the MWDOC Board of Directors
in 2000 as part of a consolidation with Coastal Municipal Water District. Director
Finnegan also served on that district’s Board of Directors from 1985 until the
consalidation, including two terms as board president and vice president.

Director Finnegan is a past president of the Water Advisory Committee of Orange
County (WACO) and is the current treasurer of the Independent Specia! Districts of
Orange County (ISDOG). She was active with the County of Orange Water Task Force
and has is a past president and lifetime member of the Orange County Water
Association.

Director Finnegan has also served as an Association of California Water Agencies
(ACWA} Region 10 board member, as the elected vice president and acting president of
ACWA'’s Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA), and as a member of the
ACWA Board of Directors.

Director Finnegan was selected in 2003 by then-Assemblyman Ken Maddox as Woman
of the Year for the 68th Assembly District. She was also selected as Costa Mesa
Woman of the Year in 1980. She served on the Orange County Grand Jury in 1980-81
and was employed by Mesa Consolidated Water District for more than 21 years as its
office manager and auditor.

Finnegan has lived in Orange County for six decades and resides in Costa Mesa with
her husband, Robert. They are the parents of two children and the grandparents of four.
Her interest in water also extends to an interest in Japanese Koi fish.



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: January 10, 2012

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: N/A
Budgeted Amount: N/A
Cost: N/A
Funding Source: N/A

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: Obtained
CEQA Compliance: MND filed June 2010

Subject: Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program and Management
Agreement

SUMMARY

Attached is the final Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program and
Management Agreement (Agreement). This Agreement is the product of many years of
negotiations between Hi-Desert Water District (HDWD), County Service Area Zone W-1
(Landers) and W-4 (Pioneertown), Mojave Water Agency (MWA) and Bighorn-Desert View
Water Agency (BDVWA) along with their general counsel representatives and the referee
attorney, James Markman. Since the Board’s review of the draft in July 2011 the
negotiations have focused on the language in Paragraphs 6, 8 and 15.

The purpose of the new Agreement is to provide for managed control of our groundwater
resources using mechanisms that are better defined than the existing Ames Valley Water
Basin Agreement, more flexible in meeting the water supply demands of the groundwater
basin’s “region” and most importantly inclusive of all the municipal producers. This is also a
conjunctive use project which provides a recharge facility ideally located to supplement the
producers with an outside water source via the Morongo Basin Pipeline/State Water Project.

The attached Agreement was approved by the Hi-Desert Water District on December 14,
2011. Staff anticipates that the County of San Bernardino will approve the Agreement in
February 2012. Mojave Water Agency is also scheduling the Agreement for approval in the
near future.

In order to implement the approved formal Agreement, Hi-Desert Water District and Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency shall enter into a Stipuiation to Enter an Amended and Restated
Judgment which supersedes the Ames Valley Water Basin Judgment and which embodies the
terms and conditions of this Agreement. County Service Area 70/W-1 (Landers), CSA70/W-4
(Pioneertown) and Mojave Water Agency will seek to intervene as Parties in the case and join
in a joint motion of all Parties hereto for the entry of the Amended and Restated Judgment.

This project has been funded through an EPA State and Tribal Assistance Grant (STAG) and
matching funds from the Mojave Water Agency.



RECOMMENDATION
The Board considers taking the following action:

1. Approve the Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program and
Management Agreement.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS

The attached Ames/Reche Groundawater Storage and Recovery Program and Management
Agreement (Agreement) is the product of many years of staff level negotiations followed by
five formal negotiating meetings between Hi-Desert Water District (HDWD), County Service
Area Zone W-1 (Landers) and W-4 (Pioneertown), Mojave Water Agency (MWA) and Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA) along with their general counsel representatives and the
referee attorney, Mr. Markman. Since the Board and public last commented on the draft
Agreement in July 2011 there has been on-going facilitation to obtain approvals for this final
Agreement.

The attached Agreement was approved by the Hi-Desert Water District on December 14,
2011. Staff anticipates that the County of San Bernardino will approve the Agreement in
February 2012. MWA is also scheduling the Agreement for approval in the near future.

Since the Board's review of the draft in July 2011 the negotiations have focused on the
language in Paragraphs 6, 8 and 15.

e Paragraph 6: This paragraph stipulates that BDVWA will receive credit for 5%
of all State Water Project percolated at the facility. The language has been
altered to clarify who pays for the water transferred to the BDVWA storage
account. The change reconciles a particular situation in which MWA requests a
party use MWA’s “pre-stored” water in Ames/Reche when no other water is
available to be delivered for percolation elsewhere. In other words, if HDWD
has capacity to store 100% of a water purchase in the Warren Basin but the
only water that MWA has to sell is “pre-stored” in the Ames/Reche then MWA
will be responsibie to fransfer 5% to BDVWA, allowing HDWD to retain 100% of
their purchase quantity. MWA views this as a short-term risk since the
guaranteed water allotments (not capacity) in the Morongo Basin Pipeline cease
to exist once the ID M Agreements terminate in 2022.

« Paragraph 8: This paragraph originally tried to distribute the available recharge
capacity of the facility to the participants using a “proportional” formula which
was based on the capacity allotment guarantees in the ID M contracts.
However, the ID M Agreements terminate in 2022 and capacity allotment to the
Morongo Basin Pipeline is still uncertain. After much deliberation, the parties
agreed to the language as presented in this version.



« Paragraph 15: This paragraph was amended to clarify that if the parties fail to
execute an Amended and Restated Judgment intended to supersede the Ames
Valley Water Basin Judgment then the later will remain in full force and effect.

In order to implement the approved formal Agreement, Hi-Desert Water District and Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency shall enter into a Stipulation to Enter an Amended and Restated
Judgment which supersedes the Ames Valley Water Basin Judgment and which embodies the
terms and conditions of this Agreement. County Service Area 70/W-1 (Landers), CSA70/W-4
(Pioneertown) and Mojave Water Agency will seek to intervene as Parties in the case and join
in a joint motion of all Parties hereto for the entry of the Amended and Restated Judgment.

The components of the attached draft Agreement are as follows:

s Inclusive of all active municipal producers unlike the Ames Valley Water Basin
Agreement affecting only HDWD and BDVWA.

s Provides regional solution to water supply sustainability in the Ames Valley Water
Basin including the upper watershed producer, CSA 70 W-4 (Pioneertown).

o FEach Party is provided a production baseline derived from their documented 5-year
average production between calendar years 2004 and 2008. Unused production can
be carried over for up to two (2) years. Under the Agreement BDVWA receives a
baseline of 641 Acre-feet per year. In 2011, BDVWA produced a total of 405 Acre-feet
per year.

» Any production needs above the defined baseline must be mitigated with imported
State Water Project Supplies to the Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage facility to be
constructed and operated by MWA,

« MWA may pre-store water in the storage facility at no cost. Upon transfer of pre-
stored MWA supplies to a project participant, BDVWA will be allocated 5% of the
transferred amount.

« Annual reporting of groundwater production, measured water levels and water quality
sample analysis by municipal producers to MWA., MWA will provide additional
monitoring of “non-producing” wells. The monitoring program (attached) has been
drafted for approval at the management level with the Agreement (Exhibit C) defining
the wells that will be monitored. Every 5-years MWA shall compile a report that will
make recommendations regarding the Parties ability to produce their Annual Baseline
amounts.

» Includes drought mitigation measures which might temporarily raise baseline
production allocations with a Court approved written motion.

» Ability to construct transfer agreements between parties such as the proposed
“wheeling” arrangement contemplated between HDWD and Pioneertown aimed at
solving their complicated local water quality problems.

Staff recommends that the Board approve the attached Agreement as it will provide for
managed control of our groundwater resources using mechanisms that are better defined
than the existing Ames Valley Water Basin Agreement, more flexible in meeting the water
supply demands of the groundwater basin’s “region” and most importantly inclusive of all the
municipal producers.



Staff would like to recognize the Mojave Water Agency and the Environmental Protection
Agency who have provided the necessary funding to enable Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency to lead this project on behaif of the region.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

12/14/2011 Hi-Desert Water District Board of Directors approves Ames/Reche
Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program and Management Agreement.

7/26/2011 Review draft Agreement Concerning Management of the Pipes and Reche
Groundwater Subbasins of the Ames Valley Groundwater Basin for the Ames/Reche
Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program and Groundwater Management Plan;
information only.

6/29/2010 Resolution No. 10R-04 Approving the Water Infrastructure Restoration
Program:  Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program and Pipeline
Installation/Replacement Program,

6/15/2010 BOD Public Hearing: Notice of Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative
Declaration (MND) Pertaining to the Water Infrastructure Restoration Program: Ames/Reche
Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program; and Pipeline Installation/Replacement Project
3/23/2010 BOD review of Draft “Principles of Agreement” between Bighomn Desert View
Water Agency, Hi Desert Water District, County Special Districts (W-1 and W-4) and Mojave
Water Agency for the Reche Groundwater Subbasin.

3/19/2010 PLEGS Committee Review of Draft “Principles of Agreement” between
Bighorn Desert View Water Agency, Hi Desert Water District, County Special Districts (W-1
and W-4) and Mojave Water Agency for the Reche Groundwater Subbasin.

2/18/2010 PLEGS Committee California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and Water
Master Plan Update.

1/26/2010 BOD overview of the Ames Valley Water Basin Agreement.

8/25/2009 Motion to authorize staff to execute Memorandum of Understanding by and
between Mojave Water Agency and Bighorn Desert View Water Agency regarding Project
Management of Phases for Phase I and II Planning and Design of the Ames-Means Recharge
Project (aka Reche Recharge Facility) and accepting financial participation from Mojave
Water Agency in the amount of $279,495.

7/28/2009 Draft financial participation MOU with MWA presented to Board for information
and discussion only.

1/27/2009 R09-03 Resolution of Board of Directors approving the Guidance Document
for the Development of a Groundwater Management Plan and Construction of an Artificial
Recharge Project in the Reche Groundwater Subbasin of the Ames Valley Groundwater Basin.
1/15/2009 PLEGS Committee recommending the “Strawman” Guidance Document for
the Development of a Groundwater Management Plan and Conjunctive Use Program for the
Ames Basin be brought before the full board on January 27, 2009.

8/26/2008 BOD introduction of the “Strawman” Guidance Document for the
Development of a Groundwater Management Plan and Conjunctive Use Program for the
Ames Basin,

6/16/2008 Motion to authorize staff to seek formal partnerships with interested parties to
participate financially in the Agency's EPA Grant Program — Water Infrastructure Restoration
Program CEQA/NEPA documentation.

2/26/2008 BOD receive and file Ames Groundwater Basin Report dated February 26,
2008 by General Counsel Trager. A chronology of Ames activities from the 1970 to 2001.




1/22/2008 BOD review and discuss the status and history of monitoring of the Reche
Subbasin pursuant to the Ames Valley Water Basin Agreement (aka Stipulated Judgment).
9/18/2007 Board Workshop to discuss the results of the Basin Conceptual Model and
Assessment of Water Supply and Demand for the Ames Valley, Johnson Valley, and Means
Valley Groundwater Basins by Kennedy/Jenks/Todd, LLC.

4/24/2007 Motion to accept the Basin Conceptual Model and Assessment of Water Supply
and Demand for the Ames Valley, Johnson Valley, and Means Valley Groundwater Basins by
Kennedy/Jenks/Todd, LLC.

4/24/2007 Motion to accept Water Master Plan Report by Don Howard Engineering which
includes recharge facilities.

12/20/2006 06R-18 Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View
Water Agency declaring its intention to draft a Groundwater Management Plan for the
Ames/Means/Johnson Valley Groundwater Basins.

3/28/2006 06R-04 Resolution authorizing General Manager to enter Grant Agreement of
$477,000 (EPA STAG).

11/8/2001 Ames Valley Water Basin Agreement: Court’s Ruling and Related Order on
Hi Desert Water District’s Motion to Reform the Judgment

2/6/1997 Ames Valley Water Basin Agreement Amendment No. 2

6/12/1993 Ames Valley Water Basin Agreement Amendment No. 1

1/10/1991 Execution of the Ames Valley Water Basin Agreement



AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE
AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement (“the Agreement” hereinafter) is made and entered into by and among
Bighorn Desert View Water Agency (“BDV” hereinafter), County of San Bernardino Special
District County Service Area No. 70 Zone W-1 Landers (“W-1” hereinafter), County of San
Bernardine Special District County Service Area No. 70 Zone W-4 Pioneertown (“W-4~
hereinafter), Hi-Desert Water District (“Hi-Desert™ hereinafter) and Mojave Water Agency
(*"MWA” hereinafter) who are collectively referred to herein as “Parties” and individually
referred to herein as a “Party.”

A. Recitals

§)) Bighorn Desert View Water Agency is a public entity organized and operating
pursuant to the provisions of the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency Law, California Water
Code Appendix, Sections 112-1 ef. seq.

(ii) Hi-Desert Water District is a County Water District organized and operating
pursuant to the provisions of the County Water District Law, California Water Code Sections
30,000 et. seq.

(iii) Mojave Water Agency is a public entity organized and operating pursuant to the
provisions of the Mojave Water Agency Law, California Water Code Appendix Sections 97-1 ef.
seq.

(iv) County of San Bernardino Service Area No. 70 W-1 Landers is a public entity
governed by the San Bernardino County Board of Supervisors pursuant to the provisions of
California Government Code Sections 25210 et. seq.

v) County of San Bernardino Service Area No. 70 W-4 Pioneertown is a public
entity governed by the San Bernardino County Board of Supervisors pursuant to the provisions
of California Government Code Sections 25210 et. seq.

(vi) BDV and Hi-Desert entered into an agreement entitled “Ames Valley Water
Basin Agreement” effective January 10, 1991 (“the Original Agreement” hereinafter) which was
the result of a CEQA complaint against Hi-Desert by BDV’s predecessor agency.

(vii) The Original Agreement provided for the settlement of a lawsuit protesting the
adequacy of an environmental impact report through the entry of a J udgment by which a water
production well referred to as the Section 24 Well (Main Stream Well) and other water
production facilities owned and operated by Hi-Desert would be governed, the groundwater
basin monitored and the water supplies therein protected.

(viii) That Judgment, dated June 3, 1991 was entered in Riverside County Superior
Court Case No. 211304 (“the Judgment” hereinafter).

12759-0002\1326246v3.doc



(ix) The Original Agreement was amended twice, as of August 12, 1993 and then as
of February 3, 1997 and the Judgment was amended pursuant to a Court order dated November
8, 2001.

(x) Portions of the groundwater basin referred to in the Original Agreement and the
Judgment as Ames Valley Groundwater Basin now are commonly referred to as the Pipes and
Reche Groundwater Sub-basins and, together with that area commonly referred to as
Pioneertown, form a management area for purposes of this Agreement that is referred to herein
as “the Basin.” The boundaries of the Basin are generally described in Exhibit A and depicted
on Exhibit B hereto. The Parties hereto have conducted studies which indicate that substantial
portions of the Basin are likely overdrafted and that approximately 400,000 acre-feet or more
subsurface storage space is available in the Basin. The studies conducted by the Parties have
also estimated the amount of water available perennially in the Basin due to natural supplies, the
amount of water produced from the Basin from calendar year 2004 through calendar year 2008,
and the feasibility of a project by which MWA would import and recharge state project water to
the Basin through facilities located on property owned by the federal Bureau of Land
Management and leased by BDV, thereby supplementing the local water supply. For purposes of
applicable environmental laws, BDV is named the lead project proponent for this project known
and referred to as the Ames/Reche Spreading Grounds and Recovery Program,

(xi) BDV, W-1, W-4 and Hi-Desert all wish to increase the amount of water available
in the Basin and to make the Basin a more reliable source of water to be served to residents and
businesses. MWA supports the efforts of those Parties and wishes to enhance its ability to store
water resources and increase the reliability of regional water supplies.

(xit) In furtherance of this Agreement and the Ames/Reche Spreading Grounds and
Recovery Program, the Ames/Reche Groundwater Management Plan is being developed to
provide a basis for long-term management of local groundwater resources.

(xiii) The purposes of the Agreement are to establish mechanisms for the management
and water supply reliability of the Basin, to bring the Basin demand and supply into operational
balance, and to establish the groundwater production and storage rights of the Parties within the
Basin.

(xiv) In order to implement the Agreement, the Parties shall enter into a Stipulation to
Enter an Amended and Restated Judgment which supersedes the Judgment and which embodies
the terms and conditions of this Agreement. W-1, W-4 and MWA will seek to intervene as
Parties in the case and join in a joint motion of all Parties hereto for the entry of the Amended
and Restated Judgment.

B. Agreement
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows:
I. Upon the Recharge Facilities described in paragraph 3 below being fully

completed and operative, the Parties will promptly enter into and jointly file a Stipulation for
Entry of an Amended and Restated Judgment embodying the terms and conditions of this

1275%9-0002\1326246v3.doc



Agreement including, but not limited to, an injunction prohibiting the production of water from
or storage of water in the Basin by any Party which is not based on production and storage rights
articulated herein, and take any and all actions necessary to support the Court’s entering said
Amended and Restated Judgment. W-1, W-4 and MWA shall at the same time move to
intervene as Parties to that Amended and Restated Judgment.

2. There hereby is established for BDV, W-1, W-4 and Hi-Desert the following
water production allowances (“Annual Baseline Amounts” hereinafter) based upon a
methodology agreed to by the Parties. The Annual Baseline Amounts are based upon 135% of
amounts produced from the Basin by the Parties from calendar year 2004 through calendar year
2008, as verified by meter readings or energy usage data:

Party Annual Baseline Amount
CSA 70 .Z. W-1 (Landers) 267 Acre Feet
CSA 70 .Z. W-4 (Pioneer Town) 35 Acre Feet
Hi-Desert Water District 703 Acre Feet
Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 641 Acre Feet

Commencing upon entry of the Amended and Restated Judgment referred to
above, each Party shall have the right to produce native water from the Basin in each fiscal year
(July 1 - June 30) equal to its Annual Baseline Amount, prorated for any partial fiscal year on a
365 day year basis, subject to the terms and provisions hereof. Any Party withdrawing less than
its Annual Baseline Amount in any fiscal year may carryover its right to produce that
unproduced amount for the next two fiscal years. The first water produced at any time by any
Party shall be deemed to be water credited to the Party which has been carried over for two fiscal
years and the next water produced by that Party shall be deemed to be water credited to that
Party which has been carried over for one fiscal year. Any Annual Baseline Amount not
produced by that Party, or any transferee of that right, for more than said two fiscal years shall be
deemed to be abandoned and the right to produce it knowingly and intentionally waived and
relinquished. No Party or other person or entity shall have the right to produce such abandoned
carryover which shall serve to provide protection against over production of Basin water.
Further, the Parties hereto hereby waive and relinquish any right they might assert to produce
return flows emanating from state project water percolated into the Basin on their account
through the Recharge Facilities referred to below.

3. MWA will employ its best efforts to construct at its sole cost, and then to own,
maintain and operate recharge facilities (“the Recharge Facilities” hereinafter) on that land
leased by BDV described and depicted on Exhibit C hereto. Such facilities are to include
pipeline and ancillary structures and equipment necessary to connect those Recharge Facilities to
MWA’s Morongo Pipeline, all as described in “Bighorn Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA)
Mitigated Negative Declaration for Water Infrastructure Restoration Program (WIRP):
Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program; and Pipeline Installation/
Replacement Program and the Ames/Reche Groundwater Management Plan.” MWA must
comply with all the Mitigation Monitoring Provisions of the Mitigated Negative Declaration, all

12759-0002\1326246v3.doc



stipulations placed on the project’s constructions, operations and maintenance activities under
permits obtained from United States Fish and Wildlife Service, California Fish and Game, Army
Corps of Engineers and other permits identified or obtained as part of the project. The Recharge
Facilities are designed for a capacity of approximately 1,500 acre feet per year. MWA shall
complete the Recharge Facilities so that those facilities are fully operative no later than
December 1, 2012. If the Recharge Facilities are not fully operative on or before December 1,
2012, any Party hereto may terminate the Agreement by written notice provided to each Party
hereto on or before February 1, 2013. In light of the Parties’ extensive time and effort to
formulate this Agreement and to complete regulatory approvals for and completion of the
Recharge Facilities, the Parties shall attempt in good faith to agree to a new date if construction
of the Recharge Facilities is substantially complete but the facilities are not fully operative by
December 1, 2012. Each party hereto agrees to support the completion of the Recharge Facilities
and not to impede in any way the implementation of the recharge process through the completion
and operation of the Recharge Facilities.

4, Subject to the provisions of paragraph 6 and 8 hereof, BDV, W-1, W-4 and Hi-
Desert may purchase state project water from MWA to be percolated into the Basin at the
Recharge Facilities and later withdrawn from the Basin by the purchasing entity. MWA shall
maintain storage accounts reflecting the amount of water in storage in the Basin by each other
Party due to state project water percolated in the Basin on its behalf by MWA. Amounts
withdrawn above a Party’s Annual Baseline Amount must be based on water then credited in that
Party’s storage account. State project water purchases are not subject to the maximum two year
carryover imposed on the production of Annual Baseline Amounts. No Party shall produce
water from the Basin not based upon either the Party’s available Annual Baseline Amount or
water present in its storage account except pursuant to an order of the Court obtained in
accordance with the procedure referred to below, except pursuant to adjustment of the Annual
Baseline Amounts in accordance with paragraph 10 hereof. No person or entity not a Party to
this Agreement shall store or be allowed to store water in the Basin.

A Party may by written motion seek an order of the Court which provides that it may
produce water from the Basin in excess of water based upon its Annual Baseline Amount,
carryover rights or stored water in its account provided that the following criteria are met:

A. The hearing of the motion must be upon at least 90 days’ written notice
provided to the other Parties hereto; and

B. At a minimum, the moving Party shall provide substantial evidence
demonstrating that it has exhausted all reasonably available means to meet its demands based on
water rights allocated hereunder, including, but not limited to, seeking in writing to purchase or
lease other Parties’ production rights at reasonable prices.

5. Subject to the provisions of paragraph 6 and 8 hereof, MWA may percolate state
project water into the Basin for its own account for subsequent sale, production and use in any
location within MWA’s physical boundaries so [ong as such activity does not substantially
impair or inhibit any other Party’s use of the Basin as a source of water for its residents and
businesses.

12759-000241326246v5.dec



6. Five percent (5%) of all state project water percolated into the Basin at the
Recharge Facilities pursuant to orders from and for the banked credit of Hi-Desert, W-1 or W-4
shall be credited to the BDV storage account in consideration of various efforts and expenses
undertaken by BDV in connection with this Agreement and the use of the site leased by BDV
for the Recharge Facilities without regard to which Party hereto other than BDV has purchased
or owns the right to such water when so percolated. The Parties also recognize that BDV
production results in return flows to the Basin to a degree substantially greater than the other
Parties. For example, if MWA chooses to sell the water in storage to meet its [DM contractual
obligations, MWA will charge the buyer only for the water credited to the buyers account (95%
of original water stored) with the balance credited to the BDV storage account. If a buyer
requests transfer of water stored by MWA into buyers account, MWA will charge the buyer for
the entire amount (100% of original water stored). All charges will be at the then current pricing
policy of the MWA Board.

7. Water production rights as specified herein may be transferred from any Party
hereto to any other Party hereto permanently or for any delineated period of time. The execution
of this Agreement does not constitute a transfer of any water right from one party to another. A
transfer of rights carried over by a Party as provided in paragraph 2 hereof shall not extend the
two year period in which those rights must be exercised.

8. MWA shall offer water available for storage and later extraction through the
Recharge Facilities to the other four Parties, Bighorn Desert View, Hi-Desert Water District and
the County of San Bernardino W-1 and W-4, hereto whenever such water is made available to
MWA from time to time in accordance with the policies and agreements concerning water
allocation adopted by MWA as may be amended from time to time.

9. MWA shall administer a monitoring program to ensure protection of the Basin as
a water supply and storage facility for the Parties hereto and their end users. The monitoring
program will utilize the wells identified in Exhibit C hereto at a minimum. At MWA’s direction,
additional wells may be added to or removed from the program to provide a more accurate
depiction of the state of the Basin as to maintenance of supplies and water quality. In accordance
with schedules and protocols reasonably satisfactory to and approved in writing by the other
Parties’ general managers, the participants will take groundwater level measurement and samples
for quality testing. BDV, W-1, W-4 and Hi-Desert agree to provide to MWA each year, no later
than July 10, for the immediately prior 12 months (July 1 — June 30), the water level and water
quality laboratory analysis collected during the prior year in accordance with the approved
monitoring program.

10.  BDV, W-1, W-4 and Hi-Desert agree to provide to MWA each year no later than
July 10, the meter readings, electrical records and any available data reflecting the production of
water from the Basin from all of the entities® wells for the immediately prior 12 months (July 1 -
June 30). On or before the following September 1, MWA shall provide to the other Parties a
report which compiles all water production, water quality and Basin well elevation data for the
immediately previous fiscal year (June 30 - July ). Every five years, the MWA report shall
make recommendations on the Parties” ability to produce their Annual Baseline Amounts
commencing in the following current fiscal year and any other recommendations for actions
which MWA believes are required to protect the Basin water supply based on the Ames/Reche

12739-0002\1326246v5 doc



Groundwater Management Plan. To ensure maintenance of Basin elevations at acceptable levels
and still allow withdrawals and utilization of basin resources, and with the unanimous agreement
of the general managers of BDV, W-1, W-4 and Hi-Desert, the Annual Baseline Amount for
each such Party may be reduced or increased by the same percentage for an annual or other
specified period. The first determination on such potential reduction or increase shall occur
within 90 days of MW A issuing its first report required hereunder. Records of any changes to
Parties” Annual Baseline Amounts made pursuant to this paragraph shall be made and
maintained by MWA, and included in each annual report required hereunder, yet shall not
constitute an amendment to this Agreement or the Amended and Restated Judgment, and shall
not require approval by or notification to the Court.

I1.  Each Party shall indemnify, hold harmless and assume the defense of the other
Parties, their officers, agents, employees, and elective boards, and that Party shall pay all court
costs and reasonable attorneys fees relating thereto, in any action, with respect to a claim, loss,
damage or injury, asserted by a third Party against any Party entitled to indemnification under
this Agreement, and arising out of a negligent act, error or omission, or willful misconduct, of an
employee or agent of the Party whose actions under this Judgment gave rise to such third Party
claim.

12, Any notice, tender or delivery to be given hereunder by any Party to another Party
or Parties shall be effected by personal delivery in writing or by registered or certified mail,
postage prepaid, return receipt requested, and shall be deemed communicated as of mailing or in
case of personal delivery, as of actual receipt. Mailed notices shall be addressed as set forth
below, but each Party may change its address by written notice in accordance with this paragraph
12.

To:  Hi-Desert Water District
55439 29 Palms Hwy.
Yucca Valley, CA 52284
Attention: General Manager

To:  Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284
Attention: General Manager

To:  County of San Bernardino Special District
County Service Area No. 70
12402 Industrial Blvd., Building D, Suite 6
Victorville, CA
Attention: General Manager

To:  Mojave Water Agency
13846 Conference Center Drive
Apple Valley, CA 92307
Attention: General Manager

12759-000201326246v3.doc



13. Full jurisdiction, power and authority shall be retained and reserved by the Court
for the purpose of enabling the Court, upon application of any Party hereto by motion and upon
at least thirty (30) days notice thereof, after hearing thereon, to make such further or
supplemental orders or directions as may be necessary or appropriate for the construction,
enforcement or implementation of this Agreement, and the Amended and Restated Judgment
entered based on this Agreement, including independent review of any decision presented to the
General Managers of BDV, W-1, W-4, Hi-Desert and MWA under paragraph [0 of this
Agreement which is not unanimously approved. A responding and/or defending Party who is
determined to be a prevailing Party in any such hearing shall be entitled to recover as costs upon
the conclusion of such hearing all attorneys fees or other costs actually incurred in connection
with resolving the dispute by the making of such motion and the hearing thereon.

14. Ifadispute arises regarding breach or enforcement of the provisions of this
Agreement, a responding and/or defending Party who is determined to be a prevailing Party
therein shall be entitled to recover all attorneys fees or other costs actually incurred in connection
with resolving the dispute, but only to the extent such resolution is achieved by an order or
decision of a court of competent jurisdiction.

5. This is an entire Agreement and supersedes all prior agreements oral or written
between any of the Parties, and their agents, on the same subject matter, and cannot be amended
unless in writing, with specific reference hereto by the Parties authorized to be charged;
provided, however, this Agreement does not supersede nor affect the interpretation of any
existing agreement between MWA and any other party hereto regarding the construction,
operation and financing of the Morongo Basin Pipeline Project nor does this Agreement in any
way alter or obligate current and/or future capacity in the Morongo Basin Pipeline Project.
Failure by any Party to enforce any provisions shall not constitute a waiver of said Party’s right
to enforce subsequent violation of the same or any other provisions. Pending satisfaction of the
conditions subsequent in Paragraphs 1, 2 and 3, Hi-Desert shall continue to have the right to
produce groundwater as set forth in the Original Agreement and Judgment.

16.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors
and assigns of the Parties.

17. Ifany section, clause or phrase of this Agreement is for any reason held to be
unconstitutional or unlawful, such a decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this Agreement.

18.  The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the Parties hereto represent
and warrant that (i) such Party is duly organized and existing, (ii) they are duly authorized to
execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of said Party and to bind that Party, including its
members, agents and assigns, and (iii) by so executing this Agreement, such Party is formally
bound to the provisions of this Agreement.

19. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be
considered an original but all of which shall constitute one agreement.

12759-0002\1326246v3.doc



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have entered into this Agreement as of the date
stated below opposite the name of each such Party.

Dated:

BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

By:

Dated:

By:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO SPECIAL DISTRICT
COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-]

By:

Dated:

By:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO SPECIAL DISTRICT
COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 ZONE W-4

By:

Dated:

By:

HI-DESERT WATER DISTRICT

By:

Dated:

By:

MOJAVE WATER AGENCY

By:

12759-000241326246v5.doc




EXHIBIT A

The boundary of the Basin management area subject to this Agreement includes portions
of the Ames Valley Groundwater Basin (DWR, 2003), portions of its upper watershed,
the areas referred to by the United States Geologic Survey as the Pipes and Reche
subbasins (as defined by Stamos et al., 2004), along with the area historically defined as
Pioneertown (Lewis, 1972). Exhibit B further depicts the geographical boundaries of the
basin management area subject to this Agreement.



[_"”ﬁ

Pipes Groundwater Subbasin (USGS) E E CSA70 W4 —— = Faults (CDMG & Todd 2007)

. Reche Groundwater Subbasin (USGS) D CSA 70 Wi t=—= MWA Pipeline

4
1

Ty

Ames Valley Groundwater Basin (DWR) cmmm Proposed Pipeline @ MWA Warren Vista Reservoir
BDVWA Boundary
HDWD Boundary

Proposed Spreading Basin MWA Turnout

§ Proposed Recharge Management Area




z \S B

) BDVWA #7

02NO5E24P01|
BDVWA #1

J02NO5SE24H02
BDVWA#2 [

01NO5E20D02
CSA 70 W-4 #1

]

[ sovwa Boundary
|1 HDWD Boundary

E, | csA 70 wa
[Jesarow

Proposed Recharge Management Areg e Proposed Pipeline

Proposed Spreading Basin
— — Faults (CDMG & Todd 2007)
— — Drainage (Census 2000)
=—= MWA Pipeline

Wells Used for Monitoring
Production Well




AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE
AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

MONITORING PROGRAM PLAN
A, Recitals

i Bighorn Desert View Water Agency is a public entity organized and
operating pursuant to the provisions of the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency Law,
California Water Code Appendix, Sections 112-1 er. seq.

il Hi-Desert Water District is a County Water District organized and
operating pursuant to the provisions of the County Water District Law, California Water
Code Sections 30,000 et. seq.

il Mojave Water Agency is a public entity organized and operating pursuant
to the provisions of the Mojave Water Agency Law, California Water Code Appendix
Sections 97-1 er. seq.

iv. County of San Bernardino Service Area No. 70 W-1 Landers is a public
entity governed by the San Bernardino County Board of Supervisors pursuant to the
provisions of California Government Code Sections 25210 er. seq.

v County of San Bernardino Service Area No. 70 W-4 Pioneertown is a
public entity governed by the San Bernardino County Board of Supervisors pursuant to
the provisions of California Government Code Sections 25210 e, seq.

vi  The Parties have formed a management area for purposes of this
Agreement that is referred to herein as “the Basin.” The boundaries of the Basin are
generally described in Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit B hereto. In support of this
Agreement are the Ames/Reche Spreading Grounds and Recovery Program and
Management Agreement and the BDV Ames/Reche Groundwater Management Plan
which provide a basis for long-term management of local groundwater resources.

vii  The purposes of this Agreement are to establish the monitoring program
and participant responsibility for the monitoring program which is a mechanism for the
management, water supply reliability and protection of the Basin.




AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE
AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

MONITORING PROGRAM PLAN

B. Agreement

MWA shall assist with administration of a monitoring program to ensure protection of
the Basin as a water supply for the Parties hereto and their end users. The monitoring
program will utilize the wells identified in Exhibit C hereto at a minimum. At MWA’s
direction, monitoring points may be added or removed over time, as practical and
necessary, from the program to provide a more accurate depiction of the state of the
Basin as to the maintenance of supplies and water quality. Any changes to the
monitoring program shall be approved in writing by the other Parties’ general managers
with the consent of all parties. MWA’s staff and the participants will take groundwater
level measurements and samples for quality testing on a schedule and in accordance with
protocols reasonably satisfactory to and approved in writing by the other Parties® general
managers herein.

Production Wells

Production wells located within the management area are listed in the following table and
shown on Exhibit C.

Groundwater Production: BDV, W-1, W-4 and Hi-Desert agree to provide to
MWA each year no later than July 10, the meter readings, electrical records and any
available data reflecting the production of water from the Basin from all of the entities’
wells for the immediately prior 12 months (July 1 - June 30).

Water Levels: The well owner shall monitor water levels in these wells on a
quarterly basts or beter and turn all water level records over to the MWA annually on or
before July 10.

Page 2 of 6




AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE
AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

MONITORING PROGRAM PLAN

Water Quality Sampling: The owner shall collect and have analyzed Title 22
water quality samples from these active wells in accordance with their own California
Department of Public Health (CDPH) requirements. Production wells listed below shall
be sampled for Total dissolved Solids (TDS), Gross Alpha and Uranium by the respective
well owner annually for the first 5-years of the program initiating on or before September
1,2012.

SWN Description
01NOSE02A01 HDWD #21
0INOSE19B01 CSA 70 W-4 Well 0
01NOSEI9B04 CSA 70 W-4 Well 7
0INOSE19B06 CSA 70 W-4 Well 8
0INOSE20D01 CSA 70 W-4 Well 2
0INOSE20D02 CSA 70 W-4 Well 1
0INOSE30CO1 CSA 70 W-4 Well 4
(0INO5SE30D02 CSA 70 W-4 Weli 5
0INOGE17A0] HDWD #10E
02NOSE12B01 BDVWA #6
02NO5SE12B02 BDVWA #7
02NOSE12C02 BDVWA #9
02NO5E22J01 BDVWA #8
02ZNO5SE24H01 HDWD #24
02NO5SE27K02 BDVWA #2
02NO5SE27K03 BDVWA #3
02NO5SE27R01 BDVWA #4
02NOSE36C01 HDWD #20
02NOGE07Q03 CSA 70 W-1, Well #3
02NOGE18B01 CSA 70 W-1, Well #1
02NOGE 1 8B02 CSA 70 W-1, Well #2
02ZNO6E30NO1 HDWD #6

Page 3 of 6



AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE

AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

Monitoring Wells

MONITORING PROGRAM PLAN

Monitoring wells located within the management area are listed in the following table
and shown on Exhibit C. The MWA shall monitor water levels in these wells on a
semiannual basis or better. The MWA shall collect and have analyzed water quality
samples from 02NO5SE24H02 (BDVMW #2) and 02NO5E24P01 (BDVMW #1) annually.
Analyses will include general minerals, gross alpha, uranium and inorganic constituents.
Water level measurements and water quality data will be posted to the USGS National
Water Information System (NWIS) website.

SWN Description

0INOSEO2NO! | NWIS water level records available from
1952 - 2011.

OINOSE11CO2 | NWIS water level records available from
1998 - 2010.

02NO5E01GO1 | Gubler Farm Well

0ZNOS5SE12NO1 | NWIS water level records available from
1971 - 2010.

02NOSE24H02 | BDVMW #2

02NOSE24P01 | BDVMW #1

02NOSE27A01 | USGS MW #6

02NOGE18F01 | BH-1

02NO6E31D01 | NWIS water level records available from
1971 - 2010.

Page 4 of 6



AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE
AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

MONITORING PROGRAM PLAN

Communications: Mailed notices shall be addressed as set forth below, but each Party
may change its address by written notice to the Parties.

To:  Hi-Desert Water District
55439 29 Palms Hwy.
Yucca Valley, CA 92284
Attention: Ed Muzik, General Manager

To:  Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
622 8. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284
Attention: Marina West, General Manager

To:  County of San Bernardino Special District
County Service Area No. 70
12402 Industrial Blvd., Building D, Suite 6
Victorville, CA 92395
Attention: Jeffrey Rigney, Director Special Districts Department

To:  Mojave Water Agency
13846 Conference Center Drive

Apple Valley, CA 92307
Attention: Kirby Brill, General Manager

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Parties have entered into this Agreement as of the date
stated below opposite the name of each such Party.

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

Dated: By:

By:

Page 5 of 6




AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE
AND RECOVERY PROGRAM AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

MONITORING PROGRAM PLAN

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO SPECIAL DISTRICT
COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 IMPROVEMENT ZONE
W-1

Dated: By:

By:

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO SPECIAL DISTRICT
COUNTY SERVICE AREA 70 IMPROVEMENT ZONE
W-4

Dated: By:

HI-DESERT WATER DISTRICT

Dated: By:
By:

MOJAVE WATER AGENCY
Dated: By:
By:

Page 6 of 6



EXHIBIT A

The boundary of the Basin management area subject to this Agreement includes portions
of the Ames Valley Groundwater Basin (DWR, 2003), portions of its upper watershed,
the areas referred to by the United States Geologic Survey as the Pipes and Reche
subbasins (as defined by Stamos et al., 2004), along with the area historically defined as
Pioneertown (Lewis, 1972). Exhibit B further depicts the geographical boundaries of the
basin management area subject to this Agreement,



MIT

o mﬁm@r &
sy R
” ﬂ..wmq_.,
.mﬁ e i
3 AN m .r_..fm
Ity
0 s M‘, b
d3 ] w
1y vl . —.-r 1
i :
« p 0 y &

2

[rg

o

RO
AN
.w% e
N

.‘mmw i mx .
o3

N
o

i

Gl

— — Faults {CDMG & Todd 2007)

MWA Pipeline

[ } Pipes Groundwater Subbasin (USGS) E: CSA 70 W4

[.__| Reche Groundwater Subbasin (USGS) [__] C8A 70 W1

Z Ames Valley Graundwater Basin (DWR) mmam Proposed Pipeline

[ 8ovwa Boundary
E _‘E HDOWD Boundary

ir

Vista Reserva

«

@ MWA Warren

E,_-E-( MWA Turnout

@] Proposed Spreading Basin

D Proposed Recharge Management Area




i ;: = HI & Tk -
: : oo S
5 = Vm > 71‘,!"‘3 r
= Ay 5 =y o k A A N
S o =
.w & : P
o 234
q i ¥ o
KRy £ o g
3% e : e
: 5 .. i3 -A Tl TLh
)= 5 :iﬁ\ Tt :_ i
H L a1 v ll o
5 A i o B sl "ﬂ i
2 TReb Ty 2 o i
] R Lol 5 Pty
"‘?BDVWA#ss'- e
'.i‘_‘o" 5 a‘v“ f & '.
éBDVWA#? SRl Rt
g ,ﬂ e S T e PRt
2 Pﬂl

CSA 70 W-1#3 % =
CSA 70 W-1 #2 % o5
=

02
1 go 2NO5E24H02 5%“”;&

Efﬁ BOVWA#2 [
5= £
HDWD #24[55 —*E

— ﬂ%ozmosEqu
.BDVWA#B g] BDVWA#1

iy = £ YO8 Yt
HE i ey Ery RN
| rLTﬂ

b NONOSE27A01 17 e |5 #_:f:a
& :}i“

ATt e R J.,.

mlEas mwmﬁa\&mw““
He 22 HowD #6

|t i SN
&ﬁmmﬁfﬁ%?vf D
LAty v

&

= 02N06E31D01 i

i

it

.."—@@» HDWD #21 ﬁ ?ﬂ*“"’
e =

ST St iel
= BTt

01NOSE20D02
: CSA 70 W-4 #1

S .,'f_:ﬁm_{w—'
CSA 70 W-4 #4 ‘*% :

D Proposed Recharge Management Area Proposed Pipeline @ Wells Usad for Menitoring
D BDVWA Boundary Proposed Spreading Basin O  Production Well

£ | HDWD Boundary — — Faults (CDMG & Todd 2007)

D CSA70 W4 —=— Drainage {(Census 2000)

[ Jcsa7owr =—== MWA Pipeline




ing Seminar

‘-.w

Cahléﬁjnéa Water Issues

et

Ihis winter, view California water and discuss the key issues while you

travel across the state on Amntrald’s funed California Zephvr, Travel WATER EDUCATION
'}

Siom the edge of sparkling San Francisco Bay, through the meandering FOUNDATION

chaimels of the Delta, past rieh Central Valley farmland, growing cities,
historic mining areas and into the snowy Sierra Nevada mountain range.

This privately reserved train car holds 74 people and will host this special tour traveling the state on March 1-2, 2012,

Speakers from stakeholder groups and governmental organizations will join the train and speak to the participants
on the way from the Bay through the Sierras.

Some of the places you will see from the train: - san Francisco Bay and tidelands = San Pablo Bay
and the Carquinez Strait shipping lanc and the “Mothball Fleet” of World War 11 ships = Suisun Marsh — where
fresh and salt water mix in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta * Agriculture in the Sacramento Valley * The Yolo
Bypass flood control basin between Davis and Sacramento - The confluence of the Sacramento and American rivers
- Gold Rush era flumes — some still in use today — built to transport water to the mines in the Sierra Nevada foothills
* Emigrant Gap, the American River Canyon and Mt. Judah, towering 7,000 feet above sea level, where the Chinese
immigrants struggled to build the great rails - Donner Lake where the Donner Party was stranded in the winter of
1846-1847 .+ The Truckee River — long the focus of negotiations on water issues between California and Nevada

Enjoy a comfortable seat in the rail cat, stretch your legs with a walk to the glass dome car and
enjoy lunch in the lovely dining car.




We will meer at the Amtrak train station in Emeryville (across from San Francisco near

the Oakland airporr) at 8:30 a.m., Thursday, March 1. The train leaves promptly at 9:10 a.m. and

will arrive in Reno at 4:06 p.m. The discussion about water issues will continue over dinner. The next morning,
Friday, March 2, after breakfast at the hotel, travelers can choose to take che train back to Emeryville or any point

along the way (included in the tour registration) or may choose o fly directly from Reno back home ac their own expense.

Registration is $495 per person, single accupancy room; $425 each for two people sharing a room. Registration fee
includes round trip train travel from Emeryville, Calif. to Reno, Nev., overnight hotel accommodarions in Reno, and all
meals on the tour. Overnighrt accomodations are at the lovely John Asquaga’s Nugger.

To register, return form to the Foundation with payment; faxed reservations accepred with credit card or purchase orders.
Or, register securely online at www.wacereducacion.org/tours. Al reservations are on a first-come, first-served basis.

Deadline to cancel and receive a full refund is 5 p-m., Thursday, Feb. 16 due to hotel, meal and transportation
bookings. Refund request must be in writing, Substitutions may be made ar any time.

This activity has been approved for Minimum Continuing Legal Education (MCLE) credit by the State Bar of California.
The tour also offers education credits for water plant or wastewater plant operator’s licenses. There is an additional $100
fee to register for these credits. Conracr the Foundation for more informarion.

Addidonal information and an itinerary will be mailed/emailed approximarely rwo weeks before the rour. Please notify
the Foundation prior to the tour if you have a medical condition or other special need.

Name(s)

Job Title(s)

Organization

Address

Ciry Stare Zip

Phone { ) Email

Driver's License/!.D. Card No.(s) Starte, Exp. Date

Date(s) of Birch (necessary for security clearance at some facifities) WATER EDUCATION

Enclosed is my fee: [0 $495 each, single accupancy room; 0 $425 each for two people sharing a room FOUNDATION

1 §100 additional for credits _ CLE __ DPH  Toml enclosed $ 717 K Street, Suite 317

For payment by: 2 Visa 0 MasterCard 7 American Express  EQ. No. ?;Trﬁa)n;fjti?z% 95814

Credit Card No. Exp. date. (916) 448-7699
www.watereducation.org
www.aquafornia.com

Signature (st be signed 10 process credit card order)

3 pom. February 16 is the last day to cancel and receive a fill refund. Refund request niust be in writing. Substitutions may be made ar any time.




Water Education Foundation hitp://www.watereducation.org/toursdetail.asp?id=22 14&parentID=82 |

About Events Publications & Videos  In the Classroom  Products  Water Leaders Special Projects

\’A‘m: lim:r}\'un
_Founnanion

Water Tours
2012 Tour Dates

March 1-2
Sea to Stera Watar Tour: Roling Seminar
on Califormia Walsr lssues

March 14-16
L.owar Colorado River Taur (Field Trip}

April 11-13
Centrat Valley Tour (Field Trip)

May 24-25
Flood Managemant Tour (Field Trip)

June 1315
Bay-Deta Tour {Field Trip}

October 1718
Narthern Califomia Tour {Field Trip)

2011 Presentations
2011 Tour Spansors

Customlzed Tours

E-mail Newsletter

Sign up to receive essays,
appearance dates, and ather news
frem Water Education Foundation.

Your email address:

Free Programs
and Information

2012 Tour Dates /

March 1-2

Sea to Sierra Water Tour: Rolling Seminar on California Water Issues

1 This winter, view California water and discuss the key
issues while you travel across the state on Amtrak's

! famed California Zephyr. Travel from the edge of

| sparking San Frarcisca Bay, through the meandering
3 channels of the Delta, past rich Central Valley
farmland, growing cities, historic mining areas and into
T the snowy Sierra Nevada mountain range.

This privately reserved train car holds 74 people and
will host this special tour traveling the state on March 1-2, 2012, Speakers from stakeholder groups
and govemmental organizations wil join the train and speak to the participants on the way from the
Bay through the Sierras.

Some of the places you will see from the train:

* San Francisco Bay and tidelands
= San Pablo Bay and the Carquinez Strait shipping fane
and the "Mothball Fleet” of World War |l ships
» Suisun Marsh - where fresh and salt water mix in the Sacramenta-San Jaaquin Delta
= Agriculture in the Sacramento Valley
« The Yolo Bypass fload control basin between Davis and Sacramento
» The confluence of the Sacramento and American rivers
*» Gold Rush era flumes - some sfill in use today - built to transpor water to the mires in the
Sierra Nevada foothills
* Emigrant Gap, the American River Canyon and Mt. Judah, towering 7,000 feet above sea
level, where the Chinese immigrants struggled to build the great rails
* Donner Lake where the Donner Party was stranded in the winter of 1846-1847
« The Truckee River, long the focus of regoliations on water issues
between California and Nevada

The tour begins at the Amtrak train station in Emeryville and ends in Reno,

To learn more or to download the registration form, click here.

Click here to reqister securely onling for the Sea to_Siera Water Tour

Gallery




EENR Districis Stronger Together

Education opportunites for special district elected officials and staff



pmtucnl in the case
of a disaster? Wh charge? How do you
coordinate essenf iservices with other
public agenme 5 } yu %’@feﬂ Folice, fire,
medical sem?g.g andy} ity servicas must
;?ed WIth :, prnwde essentlal

writien commuru

i
FREE £
36 {/’

DRMA Member 4
CSDAMember ¥
350

Non-member '=.'t=‘

Webinar presented by:

A
SDRMA

2012 Education Catalog

&L My,

FORM 700-EASIER THAN IT LOOKS

February 2, 2012
10:00 a.m, —12:00 p.m.

As a public official or a desigpatad filer,

yau have a legal duty to file a Statement of
Econamic Interests, commonly known as a
Form 700. How do you fill it out? What do
you need to disclose? Why do you need to
disclose? Given the recent headlines, the
expectations for transparency in government
have grown. This training will explain the
“ins" and “outs" of the Form 700 geared
towards current fiters on haw to satisfy
your state-mandated financial disclosure
requirements. The webinar will also discuss
ways in which the Form 700 can be used

ta help staff identify and avoid conflict.
Included is a free downloadable handbook
on conflicts of interest and the reporting
requirements of the Form 700.

$69  CSDA Member
$99  Non-member

mesenzave L
e

RICHARDS | WATSON | GERSHON

ATTRENEYS AT LAY - A PEOFESSHONAL (03 Enon

: ONLINE:CONTINUING EDUCATION FORDiSTRICT-BOARD:MEMBERS R STAFE

d a [ot of time ln‘ﬂ} t|ngs
bers in every S district are

5. In this webinar,
5 t feate or augment
g up and assisting

or break their
you will learn
your checklist fo
in a hoard meeti

tools to make th
And, you will crga
environment agid?"

-_ mg more effective.
e as to enhance the
A % of the meeting.

)
iy

Webinar hosfe ianco, Professional
Trainer, Ct?c fand former Eiy Clerk.

$49  SPFMA Member

$69 DA Member

$99  #fon-member 5h

!
i

£

-

Webiriar presented by:

E nterprises

13



A e
an event has ‘g_%rre", s key to create a
Rhoh A
record of what &gy # Names, contact
{cal observations are

This session; de) “15 specific examples

of critical gépBrt writi \f{at identifies the
i Y

key elemgnfs necessa {[ihese reports.

FREE 1 SORMA Member

569 £2CSDA Member

Webinar presented by:

A
SDRMA

Viinto the typed
expenditures thawill be , rred over the
operational life afg 5ystg) l fwhere those

expenditures will gokur opfthe ground, and their
timing. This Webir%m;ﬁ #ase study based on
the Northstar Commigigf Services District's

s

management § g m to prp| ide transparancy
into the locati :}ndtimin {'0f capital
i ' ! grojects for both

35D % d their asset

§ and how this
§5{ul Prop 218

*

vueworks,

ONLINE CONTINUING EDUCATION FOR DISTRICT BOARD MEMBERS: & STAFEL

MUST HAVE COMMUNICATION
PROTOCOLS FOR DISTRICT BOARD
MEMBERS & STAFF

Earut SDRMA Credit Incentive Points

February 8, 2012 OR September 5, 2012
10:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.

Communication is the iluid that keeps
organizations working smoothly. The
0pposite is an organization with friction. This
webinar looks at commen communication
breakdowns in public agencies among staff
and directors/trustees. |t will discuss the
proper and effective communication mathods
to fix current sitrations and prevent future
failures. There will also be time for specific
questions regarding your agency.

FREE to SDAMA Members

369  CSDA Member
$99  Non-member

Webinar presented by:

H
MANAGEMENT CONSLLTING ™

Calfornia Special Districts Association



e e
Earatvie
Rt

Education opportunites for special district elected officials and staff.



Special District
Leadership Azademy

A Comprehensive Governance Series
for Elected and Appointed Directors/
Trustees.

PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS ATTEND FOUR SIX-HOUR
MODULES:

CSDA’s Special District Leadership
Academy is a groundbreaking

and curriculum-based continuing
education program that recognizes
the necessity for the Board and
General Manager to work closely
toward a common goal. If you are
a special district professional,

you must include this training in
your schedule. It is important. It

is your responsibility. Completion
of the Leadership Academy
training program marks a hallmark
in your special district career.

This training is the signature of
professionalism for special district
leadership and special district
governance.

AGENDA {SAME FOR FACH MODULE )

B8:30 - 9:G0 a.m, Registration
200am.—-1200p.m.  Warkshop
12:00-1:00 p.m. Lunch an your own
1:00 — 4:00 p.m. Workshop
COST PER CLASS

£225 CSDA Member
$250  SDLF.Sponsoring Org.
$375  Non-member

SIGN UP FOR ALL FOUR ACADEMY
COURSES AND SAVE MONEY!
$800  CSDA Member

$3900  SDLF Sponsaring Org.
$1.400  Non-member

b SPECIAL DISTRIGT LEADERSHIP ACADEMY

"EmEnm SDRMA Co-sponsaored by Special District Risk Management Authority

Module 1

Governance Foundations
Earn SDRMA Credir Ticentive Points

1 ONTARIO AREA — February 16, 2012
Jurupa Community Services District
11201 Harrell Street, Mira Loma, CA 91752

SACRAMENTO — March 27, 2012

2 Radisson Hotel Sacramanta

In conjunction with SDAMA Safety Claims Day
SPECIAL RATE

free: SDRMA members $125 CSDA Members
500 Leisure Lane, Sacramenta, CA 95815

SAN DIEGO - September 24, 2012
3 Westin Gaslamp Quarter Hotel
Special Pre-Conference Workshop

BAY AREA — Novemher 14, 2012
4 Zane 7 Water Agency
5997 Parkside Drive, Pleasanton, CA 94588

Governance Foundations, the first of four modules and
the core of the Special District Leadership Academy
series, provides the basic information needed by board
mambers, general managers and staff to huild an ffective
and functicnal governance team. This course teaches the
foundational knowledge and skifls that identify and defina
the essential building blocks of a succassful baard:

s Effective Trustees

* Individual/Team Standards

# Board's Role and Responsibilities

# Structure, Process and Protocols

Directors/Trustees will learn to
* Develop a unity of purpose.
* Understand the board's role in the district.
* Build a strong, positive, functional board culture,
= Organize the formal structure of the board.

“Clear, concise, relevant materials
and dialogue with examples.
Extremely useful.”

flley Water [
St., Rancho

INTO - May 1!
istrict Attorney

|gat|un Dlstnct
inear Street, Vist

sefor man:
sion and sir
eshgate th

bers of a governgint
yrstand the sequer ée af steps |

irgddion of the go Fﬂance team.
This mod é&lress the impc

leadership duty mewde informa
the essential§ikyi s:offered by the sf
community. ;

California Special Districts Assoc@tion



CSDA - Event Details Page 1 of 2

Governance Foundations

Instructor: David Aranda, North of the River
'Municipal Water District

This course teaches the foundational knowledge and skills that identify |
and define the essential building blocks of a successful board, focusing
on the critical elements of governance: effective trustees, board
mindset, structure, process and protocols, individual/team standards,
-and board's role and responsibilities.

08:30 am - 09:00 am Sign-in & Registration
109:00 am - 12:00 pm Workshop
112:00 pm - 01:00 pm Lunch (On Your Own)
101:00 pm - 04:00 pm Workshop

$225 CSDA Member
'$250 SDLF Sponsoring Org Member -- Call us at (916) 442-7887
- $375 Non-Member

| 5ign up for all four academy courses and save $$$

' $800 CSDA Member

$900 SDLF Sponsoring Org Member -- Call us at (916) 442-7887
' $1400 Non-Member

' Cancellations must be made IN WRITING and recejved via fax, mail
~or email no later than three days prior to the seminar. All
~cancellations made within the specified time will be refunded less a
'$25 processing fee. 08:30 am - 09:00 am Sign-in & Registration
109:00 am - 12:00 pm Workshop 12:00 pm - 01:00 pm Lunch (On
Your Own) 01:00 pm - 04:00 pm Workshop

r

Start Date: Thursday, February 16, 2012
- End Date: Thursday, February 16, 2012
' Coordinators: Sharon Foster, Education Assistant - sharonf@csda.net

Address: Jurupa Community Services District
: 11201 Harrel Street
Mira l.oma, CA 91752

You must {og on
before continuing through the checkout process,

Thank you for using the CSDA web site.

http://www.csdamembers.net/CSDAWEB/Core/Events/eventdetails.aspx?iKey=GOVFO2 16... 1/5/2012



Districts"Association
Districts Stronger Together

Education opportunites for special district elected officials and staff



“I love CSDA programs and the opportunity to share
experiences, solutions, eic. of diverse special districts.”

Proposition 218, Propesition 26 and
Rate Setting

1 IRVINE — Fehruary 24, 2012
The Duck Club, 3512 Michelsan Drive
Irvine, CA 92612

On Novernber 2, 1996, the California vaters approved Proposition 218,
which amended the Caifornia Constitution by adding new substantive
and procedural requirements for the adoption of taxes, assessments,
and property-related fees and charges. On November 2, 2010, the
voters approved Proposition 26, another ballot initiative that further
restricts the ability of the state and local governments to raise revenues
to fund gavernment services, facilities, and programs, by reclassifying
certain fees and charges as taxes. This warkshap will provide an
update on recent cases and legisfation interpreting and clarifying
Proposition 218, Additionally, it will provide an averview of the
provisions of Proposition 26 and the impacts that it may have on local
governments and their ability to raise revenues.

AGENDA
8:30 - 9:00 a.m. Registration
9.00am.~12:00 p.m.  Warkshop

$125 CSDA Member
8175 Non-member

Worksha L)LY BEsT BEST & KRIEGER:
presented h‘fl:: I 'j .k ATronsis a1 Law

2012 Education Catalog

THIS COURSAE
THE SPECIAL (X
GESIGNATION,

Mariof
25675 )

experienced or newly elected/,
chaltenging. You have accep
constituents and custome
manner possible. This will
the necessary skilis to goy
Effective Board Memhbe

special district board
to provide the tools
help navigate the f
effective leadar, 4

CSDA Member
Non-member

ding a special district as an

ed official is both exciting and

spansibility of representing your
e mogkeffective and professional

and tha¥Pou acquire or maintain

a special @trict. The How To Be An

ning has beeRiesigned specifically for

bers and board irs/presidents in order
kground and overatfNk
year of governing a sp

ftlowledge necessary to
il district and be an

Registration
Workshop
Lunch )
{sponsored by Califamia Special Districts Alfiance)
Workshop




CSDA - Event Details Page 1 of 2

| Proposition 218, Proposition 26 & Rate Setting

Instructor: Kelly Salt, Best Best & Krieger

' On November 2, 1996, the California voters approved Proposition 218,
which amended the California Constitution by adding new substantive
‘and procedural requirements for the adoption of taxes, assessments,
‘and property-related fees and charges. On November 2, 2010, the
voters approved Proposition 26, another ballot initiative that further
restricts the ability of the state and local governments to raise
revenues to fund government services, facilities, and programs, by
reclassifying certain fees and charges as taxes.E This workshop will
provide an update on recent cases and legislation interpreting and :
clarifying Proposition 218.E Additionally, it will provide an overview of
the provisions of Proposition 26 and the impacts that it may have on
local governments and their ability to raise revenues.

9:00 am - 12:00 pm Workshop

'$125 CSDA Member, $175 Non-Members

Cancellations must be made IN WRITING and received via fax, mail,
“or email no later than three days prior to the seminar. All
cancellations made within the specified time will be refunded less a
$25 processing fee. 9:00 am - 12:00 pm Workshop

Start Date:  Friday, February 24, 2012
' End Date: Friday, February 24, 2012
Coordinators: Sharon Foster, Education Assistant - sharonf@csda.net

Address: Irvine Ranch Water District
The Duck Club

! 3512 Michelson Drive

Irvine, CA 92612

Directions: Detour Directions: to IRWD San Joaquin Marsh & Wildlife
Sanctuary Campus Access - Duck Club Copy and paste the
link below into your web browser, then select Detour Map
under Duck Club Meeting Room:
http://www.irwd.com/community-programs/meeting-
rooms.html

You must log on
before continuing through the checkout process.

http://www.csdamembers.net/CSDAWEB/Core/Events/eventdetails.aspx?iKey=PROP0224... 1/5/2012



